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Bennett Stein

From: Richardson, Sandy (NHTSA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA); Hayes, Carmen (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: LPR follow up

 
 
From:  Trussell, Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Trussell@dot.state.fl.us]  
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 2:14 PM 
To:  Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA) 
Cc: Richardson, Sandy (NHTSA); Hayes, Carmen (NHTSA) 
Subject:  RE: LPR follow up 
��
I��never��got��the��impression��from��you��or��otherwise��that��NHTSA��funds��could��“never”��be��used��for��this��purpose.��������We��are��on��
the��same��page.����I��understand.������Thanks.������
��
Marianne��A.��Trussell��
Chief��Safety��Officer��
Florida��Department��of��Transportation��
1211��Governors��Square��Blvd.,��Suite��300��
Tallahassee,��Florida������32301��
Office:����850�r245�r1504��
Cell:����850�r933�r1947��
��
Remember:����Buckle��up���r��every��trip,��every��time!��
��

From:  Terrance.Schiavone@dot.gov [mailto:Terrance.Schiavone@dot.gov]  
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 2:11 PM 
To:  Trussell, Marianne 
Cc: Sandy.Richardson@dot.gov; Carmen.Hayes@dot.gov 
Subject:  RE: LPR follow up 
��
Marianne,����if��I��ever��gave��you��the��impression��that��our��funds��could��never��be��used��for��License��Plate��Readers��(LPR),��I��
apologize.����I��felt��the��point��I��was��always��trying��to��make��with��you��and��the��other��GR/Coord��was��that��there��needed��to��be��a��
tie��in��to��our��programs��before��consideration��could��be��given��to��their��purchase.����An��example��would��be��if��your��licensing��
agency��was��able��to��include��licensing��information��with��registration��information��and��a��law��enforcement��entity��in��Florida��
wrote��a��grant��to��try��and��let’s��say��reduce��the��number��of��alcohol��related��fatalities��by��getting��persons��off��the��road��who��
were��driving��while��suspended��or��revoked��for��dui��offenses��then��LPR’s��would��make��sense.����And��there��are��other��examples��
that��I��could��give��you��but��I’m��sure��you��get��my��point.������
��
I��hope��this��clarifies��this��for��you��but��if��not��let��me��know��and��we��can��discuss��it��further.����
��

From:  Trussell, Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Trussell@dot.state.fl.us]   
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 1:25 PM 
To:  Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA) 
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